WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR)
2/10/2020	

TO: 		Dave Purdum, Catherine Bain, Ryan Graham, Davis Botta, Kenny Burton, Travis Miller 
FROM:		Nick Ruddell 
SUBJECT:	Status report for week 2/10/20 – 2/14/20

I. [bookmark: _gjdgxs]RED FLAGS: None 

II. ISSUES:  EMAILING Nate. 

III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

2/10:
1. Met with client and determined the goals for this semester. 
1. (Refer to client meeting notes section on EPICS website)
1. Added tasks to the trello board so we can start fixing a few things. 

2/12:
· [bookmark: _GoBack]Discussed the route we want to take this semester and set priorities with specific goals. 
· Email Nate in IT and discuss incorporating Auth0 to the website. 
· Still learning CSS and java script
· Insert prizes into the database
· Updated Trello board after talking to client. 

IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK (dates):

· Continue learning CSS and java script
· Work with Nate from Butler IT in incorporating Auth0 into the website. This will allow butler users to be able to login with their credentials. 


